

EcoVadis Sustainability Assessment Report

Company rated: RUBIX GROUP INTERNATIONAL LTD (GROUP)

Overall score: 71 /100 October 2023

Sustainability performance: Advanced

Size: L Headquarters country: United Kingdom Risk country operations: Yes Industry: Wholesale of other machinery and equipment

TABLE OF CONTENTS

- 1. Sustainability Performance Overview
- 2. Assessment Benefits
- 3. Assessment Process
- 4. EcoVadis Methodology
 - A. Four Themes and 21 Criteria
 - B. Seven Management Indicators
- 5. Understanding a Scorecard
 - A. Quantitative Information: Scores & Activated Criteria
 - B. Qualitative Information: Strengths & Improvement Areas
 - C. Scoring Scale
- 6. Environment
- 7. Labor & Human Rights
- 8. Ethics
- 9. Sustainable Procurement
- 10. 360° Watch Findings
- 11. Specific Comments
- 12. Contact Us
- 13. Appendix: Industry Risk Profile

ABOUT SUSTAINABILITY

Sustainability is the continuing commitment to act responsibly by integrating social and environmental concerns into business operations. Sustainability goes beyond regulatory compliance to focus on how companies manage their economic, social and environmental impacts, as well as their relationships with stakeholders (e.g. employees, trading partners, government).

ABOUT THE ASSESSMENT

The EcoVadis methodology framework assesses companies' policies and actions as well as their published reporting related to the environment, labor and human rights, ethics and sustainable procurement. Our team of international sustainability experts analyze and crosscheck companies' data (supporting documents, 360° Watch Findings, etc.) in order to create reliable ratings, taking into account each company's industry, size and geographic location.

ABOUT ECOVADIS

EcoVadis provides the leading solution for monitoring sustainability in global supply chains. Using innovative technology and sustainability expertise, we strive to engage companies and help them adopt sustainable practices.

No part of this document may be reproduced, modified or distributed in any form or manner without prior written permission from EcoVadis. Provided under contract for exclusive use by subscriber:

1. SUSTAINABILITY PERFORMANCE OVERVIEW

Score breakdown O Insufficient O Partial O Good Advanced O Outstanding Sustainability performance Average score **OVERALL SCORE** ENVIRONMENT LABOR & HUMAN ETHICS SUSTAINABLE PROCUREMENT RIGHTS 80 / 100 **60** / 100 70 > 70 / 100 95th percentile

Overall score distribution



All companies rated by EcoVadis in this industry



RUBIX GROUP INTERNATIONAL LTD (GROUP) has been awarded a gold medal in recognition of sustainability achievement! To receive this medal, companies must have an overall score of 70-78.

Theme score comparison



Corrective Action Plan in progress

The Corrective Action Plan is a collaborative feature designed to support companies' performance improvement. It enables companies to build an improvement plan online, communicate planned and completed corrective actions and share feedback. RUBIX GROUP INTERNATIONAL LTD (GROUP) has a corrective action plan in place and is working on improving their sustainability management system.

* You are receiving this score/medal based on the disclosed information and news resources available to EcoVadis at the time of assessment. Should any information or circumstances change materially during the period of the scorecard/medal validity, EcoVadis reserves the right to place the business' scorecard/medal on hold and, if considered appropriate, to re-assess and possibly issue a revised scorecard/medal.

2. ASSESSMENT BENEFITS

Understand :

Get a clear picture of a company's sustainability performance. The scorecard is the final output of the EcoVadis assessment. It rates and benchmarks a company's sustainability performance in four themes on a scale of 0-100 and highlights strengths and improvement areas.

Know where a company stands compared to their industry. Benchmark the company's sustainability performance against the industry with a score distribution graph and theme score comparisons.

Identify industry trends. Discover the primary sustainability risks, regulations, hot topics and best practices related to specific industries.

Communicate :

Meet customer needs. More and more companies raise questions about their trading partners' environmental and social performance. The EcoVadis assessment allows companies to demonstrate their commitment.

Leverage a unique communication tool. Companies with an EcoVadis Scorecard avoid audit fatigue by sharing one assessment with all requesting customers.

3. ASSESSMENT PROCESS



4. ECOVADIS METHODOLOGY

A. Four Themes and 21 Criteria

EcoVadis assessments focus on 21 issues which are grouped into 4 themes (Environment, Labor & Human Rights, Ethics, Sustainable Procurement). The 21 issues or criteria are based upon international sustainability standards such as the Global Compact Principles, the International Labour Organization (ILO) conventions, the Global Reporting Initiative (GRI) standard, the ISO 26000 standard, and the CERES principles.

21 sustainability criteria

1. ENVIRONMENT

OPERATIONS Energy consumption & GHGs Water Biodiversity Air Pollution Materials, Chemicals & Waste

PRODUCTS

Product Use Product End-of-Life Customer Health & Safety Environmental Services & Advocacy

3. ETHICS

Corruption Anticompetitive Practices Responsible Information Management





HUMAN RESOURCES Employee Health & Safety

2. LABOR & HUMAN RIGHTS

Working Conditions Social Dialogue Career Management & Training

HUMAN RIGHTS

Child Labor, Forced Labor & Human Trafficking Diversity, Equity & Inclusion External Stakeholders Human Rights

4. SUSTAINABLE PROCUREMENT Supplier Environmental Practices Supplier Social Practices



B. Seven Management Indicators

EcoVadis assessments evaluate a company's sustainability management system by looking at seven management indicators. These are used to further customize the assessment by weighting the four themes and their subsequent 21 sustainability criteria.



Policies (weight: 25%)

1. Policies: Mission statements, policies, objectives, targets, governance

2. Endorsement: Endorsement of external sustainability initiatives

Actions (weight: 40%)

3. Measures: Measures and actions implemented (e.g. procedures, training, equipment)

- 4. Certifications: Certifications and labels (e.g. ISO 14001)
- 5. Coverage: Coverage of measures and actions

Results (weight: 35%)

- 6. Reporting: Reporting on Key Performance Indicators (KPIs)
- 7.360: Condemnations, Controversies, Awards

5. UNDERSTANDING A SCORECARD

The overall score can be better understood by looking at quantitative information (theme scores and activated criteria) and qualitative information (strengths and improvement areas).

A. Quantitative Information: Scores & Activated Criteria

Theme Scores:

Like the overall score, theme scores are on a scale of 1 to 100.

Activated Criteria:

Each of the four themes (Environment, Labor & Human Rights, Ethics, Sustainable Procurement) have specific criteria associated with them. Because the questionnaire is customized by industry, size and location, not all 21 criteria are activated for every company and some criteria are weighted more heavily than others.

Non-activated

If certain criteria are not activated, then the specific associated issue is not relevant or has very low sustainabiliy risk for that company.

Medium

Medium importance criteria are the issues some sustainability risk is present but not the most pressing.



High importance criteria are the issues where the company faces the greatest sustainability risk.

Risk countries only

Criteria classified as Only in Risk Countries are activated only if the company has significant operations in one or more countries identified as risky.

C. The Scoring Scale

B. Qualitative Information: Strengths & Improvement Areas

Qualitative information provides more details and insights into a company's score. For each theme, the company is assigned strengths (elements of their sustainability management system that are positive) and improvement areas (elements of their sustainability management system that need to be improved). The strengths and improvement areas are divided according to the three management layers (Policies, Actions, Results) and are also classified by priority.

All improvement areas are automatically added to the company's Corrective Action Plan. They are pre-organized by priority. The Corrective Action Plan is a collaborative feature designed to support companies' performance improvement. It enables companies to build an improvement plan online, communicate planned and completed corrective actions and share feedback.

0 - 24	Insufficient	No engagements or tangible actions regarding sustainability. Evidence in certain cases of misconduct (e.g. pollution, corruption).
25 - 44	Partial	No structured sustainability approach. Few engagements or tangible actions on selected issues. Partial reporting on Key Performance Indicators. Partial certification or occasional labeled product.
45 - 64	Good	Structured and proactive sustainability approach. Engagements/policies and tangible actions on major issues. Basic reporting on actions or Key Performance Indicators.
65 - 84	Advanced	Structured and proactive sustainability approach. Engagements/policies and tangible actions on major issues with detailed implementation information. Significant sustainability reporting on actions and Key Performance Indicators.
85 - 100	Outstanding	Structured and proactive sustainability approach. Engagements/policies and tangible actions on all issues with detailed implementation information. Comprehensive sustainability reporting on actions and Key Performance Indicators. Innovative practices and external recognition.

6. ENVIRONMENT

This theme takes into account both operational factors (e.g. energy consumption, waste management) and product stewardship (e.g. product end-of-life, customer health and safety issues).

Environment Score Breakdown



Environment: Activated Criteria

Because the questionnaire is customized by industry, size and location, not all 21 criteria are activated for every company and some criteria are weighted more heavily than others.

Environment: Strengths & Improvement Areas

The Corrective Action Plan is a collaborative feature designed to support companies' performance improvement. It enables companies to build an improvement plan online, communicate planned and completed corrective actions and share feedback. Improvement areas with ongoing corrective actions are marked with labels below.

💭 Environment	Weight 🔹 🌑 🌑
Strengths	
Policies Endorsement of the United Nations Global Compact (UNGC)	
Endorsement of the Task Force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures (TCFD) initiative	
Environmental policy on waste	
Quantitative objectives set on energy consumption & GHGs	
Environmental policy on environmental services & advocacy	
Environmental policy on customer health & safety	
Environmental policy on energy consumption & GHGs	
Endorsement of the Science Based Targets initiative - Committed	
Comprehensive policy on a majority of environmental issues	

Information

A comprehensive environmental policy includes commitments and/or operational objectives on the majority of environmental risks the company faces, and integrates quantitative objectives (i.e. targets) on those risks.

Guidance

Policies are deemed exceptional when all environmental issues are covered by qualitative and quantitative objectives, in addition to some of the following elements: scope of application, allocation of responsibilities, and formal review processes. Download the How-to Guide on this topic here (in English).

Actions

Other actions to promote the sustainable consumption of the company's products or services among the customer base

Information

The company has implemented options to help customers understand, diagnose, reduce, adjust or choose the level of environmnetal impact related to the product or service they are buying.

Guidance

Examples of documents to attach: standard operating procedures, work instructions, Annual Report, CSR/Sustainability Report, etc.

Other actions to manage waste

Information

The company has implemented options to manage waste generated as a result of the company's activities involved in the production of its products and services (e.g. extraction, processing, procurement of materials, product or service design, production, distribution, etc.). Guidance

Examples of documents to attach: standard operating procedures, work instructions, Annual Report, CSR/Sustainability Report, etc.

Use of eco-friendly or bio-based input materials

Reduction of material consumption through process optimization

External partnerships or collection programs established to reuse and recycle major waste streams

Internal sorting & disposal of waste according to waste streams

Actions or training to raise employee awareness on waste reduction & sorting

Reduction of internal wastes through material reuse, recovery or repurpose

Reduction of carbon emissions in logistics or optimization of fleet efficiency

Reduction of energy consumption of lighting systems

Training of employees on energy conservation/climate actions

Use of efficient HVAC (heating, ventilation, and air conditioning) equipment

Purchase and/or generation of renewable energy

Company-specific emergency preparedness and response procedure regarding customer health and safety

Purchase of verified carbon offset credits

Energy and/or carbon audit

Information

The company has provided supporting documentation demonstrating that it has performed an energy audit or carbon assessment.

Guidance

An energy audit is an inspection, survey and analysis of energy flows, within a building, process or system to reduce energy consumption. An energy audit is the first step in identifying opportunities to reduce energy expense and carbon footprints. Carbon assessment or carbon footprint is a measure of the amount of CO2 or other GHG emissions of a defined process expressed as carbon dioxide equivalent and this can be done using a carbon footprint calculator.

Measures to reduce energy consumption

Information

The company has implemented specific measures to reduce the consumption of energy related to its activities.

Guidance

Examples might include selection of energy efficient equipment e.g. energy star office equipment, switching to LED lamps, improvement of building isolation.

ISO 14001 certified

Information

The company has provided a valid ISO 14001 certificate that covers all of its operations.

Guidance

The ISO 14001 standard belongs to the ISO 14000 series, a family of environmental management standards developed by the International Organization for Standardization (ISO) designed to provide an internationally recognized framework for environmental management, measurement, evaluation and auditing. The standard serves as a framework to assist organizations in developing their own environmental management system and is based on the continuous Plan-Do-Check-Act cycle.

Provision of services for reducing paper/carton consumption

Measures to reduce paper consumption

Information	Guidance
The company has implemented specific measures to reduce the consumption of paper related to its activities.	Examples might include provision of online catalogue to clients, distribution and storage of documents electronically (e.g. bills, press release, staff awareness on 'need to print', setting printers to double side).

Measures to ensure compliance with the ADR agreement (road transport of hazardous goods)

Company specific recycle or reuse programs and promotion campaign

Safety Data Sheets (SDS) provided for some products

Information

The company issues Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) for some products.

Guidance

Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDSs) are forms which contain detailed data regarding the chemical and physical properties of a particular substance. It is an important component of workplace safety. MSDSs are required when a substance or preparation is supplied to any user in the European Union when the substance or the preparation contains a chemical that is classified as a dangerous substance or a SVHC, PBT or vPvB. The MSDS sheets must be distributed by the manufacturer or distributor of the product.

Provision of products with an eco-label

Information

The company offers products to its clients that have an eco-label.

Guidance

Eco-labels can be national or international, proprietary labels (private, run by NGO, industry groups or combination of stakesholders) or governemental labels (public). Examples of eco-labels are: EU Eco-label, Blue angel, MSC (Marine Stewardship council), FSC (Forest Stewardship Council), and AB (French Agriculture Biologique).

Company-specific information to customers on health & safety issues associated with products/services

Information

The company discloses detailed information on their product composition or the associated potential health and safety hazards from the services provided.

Guidance

For products, information is made available on the hazard class (e.g. flammable, carcinogen, oral acute toxicity) with a clearly defined statement. Examples include a warning sign on health hazards (e.g. if inhalation, ingestion, skin contact or absorption of a chemical product), labels, pictograms on the risks associated with manual handling. For service, formalized instructions and procedures are disclosed to prevent or mitigate health hazards (e.g. during handling, transportation).

Measures implemented to use recycled packaging

Information

The company has provided supporting documentation demonstrating that it uses recycled packaging

Guidance

The type and amount of materials the organization uses can indicate its dependence on natural resources. Sustainable packaging is a way to reduce this impact. By using recycled packaging, a company can reduce its dependence on natural resources. Some example of recycled packaging are post-consumer recycled paper or paper board cartons, upcycled cardboard packaging, etc.

Training employees to safely handle and manage hazardous substances

Information

The company has provided supporting documentation demonstrating that it provides regular training on work processes for labeling, storing, handling and transporting hazardous goods

Guidance

Proper labeling of hazardous substances might include alignment with the Globally Harmonized System (GHS) of Classification and Labeling of Chemicals or other regional schemes like TSCA, IESCS. The company may also train its employees regarding the proper storage and handling of hazardous goods, such as procedures to avoid accidental spills or instructions on the use of appropriate personal protective equipment (PPE) in the handling of hazardous goods. Transportation procedures might include checklists for loading/unloading hazardous goods or procedures in place to ensure that all necessary information is included on documents for consignment of hazardous goods.

41-60% of operational sites ISO 14001 certified

Information

The assessed company has several operational sites. 41-60% of operational facilities are ISO 14001 certified.

Guidance

Publicly available information or supporting documents only show a 41-60% coverage of operational facilities certified with ISO 14001. Companies that have more than one operational site, office or subsidiary must demonstrate that environmental certificates (like ISO 14001) are deployed across a majority of sites in order to guarantee an effective company-wide sustainability management system.

Provision of eco-friendly packaging materials

Information

The company has provided supporting documentation demonstrating that it provides its products to it customers using eco-friendly packaging materials.

Guidance

Some examples of eco-friendly packaging materials include but are not limited to the following: Bio-plastics, recycled paper/plastics, comestible packaging (for food products), biodegradable or isotherm packaging. Eco-friendly packaging can also include "light weighting", which means that less plastic to create packaging, such as a thinner plastic water bottle. This can also reduce transportation costs. Post-consumer recycled material can also be used in packaging, the best practice is to clearly mark the packaging as recyclable and providing information about how to best recycle the container help improve consumer awareness.

Actions for labeling, storing, handling and transporting hazardous substances

Information

The company has implemented a procedure regarding the proper labeling, storage, handling and transportation of hazardous products

Guidance

Proper labeling might include alignment with the Globally Harmonized System of Classification and Labeling of Chemicals (GHS) or other regional schemes like TSCA, IESCS. The company also has formalized procedures regarding the proper storage and handling of hazardous goods, such as procedures to avoid accidental spills or instructions on the use of appropriate personal protective equipment (PPE) in the handling of hazardous goods. Transportation procedures might include checklists for loading/unloading hazardous goods or procedures in place to ensure that all necessary information is included on documents for consignment of hazardous goods.

Dedicated feedback channel on health & safety issues of products

Information

The company has implemented a channel for collection of external feedback regarding any potential health and safety issues of the company's products.

Guidance

External sources can provide feedback regarding any issues with the health and safety of products through a channel that is set up by the company. This is a good way for the company to be able to monitor and receive feedback regarding any potential health and safety risks to the customers, that may stem from their products. This can help reduce and/or remove the dangers that products could potentially pose on customers. By implementing a feedback program, the company can greatly reduce the risks faced by its customers and their families as well as reduce the number of health and safety incidents for their customers who use their products.

Awareness program offered to customers regarding product/service health & safety issues

Information

The company raises awareness among its customers regarding the health & safety issues associated with the company's product or service.

Guidance

The company has implemented a program aimed to increase awareness among customers about the health & safety issues associated with products or services. Awareness programs might include brochures on health & safety given to customers upon purchase of their product or service, or provision of information online in order to engage customers on health & safety risks regarding products/services. According to the ISO 26000 standard, protection of consumers' health and safety involves the provision of products and services that are safe and that do not carry unacceptable risk of harm when used or consumed. The protection should cover both the intended use and foreseeable misuse. Clear instructions for safe use, including assembly and maintenance, are also an important part of the protection of health and safety. Companies should have a defined process to assess and document the customer health and safety risks.

Results

Total gross Scope 3 downstream GHG emissions value confirmed in supporting documentation

Reporting on total gross Scope 3 downstream GHG emissions

Reporting in accordance with GRI Universal Standards

Reporting on total weight of waste recovered

Total gross Scope 3 GHG emissions reporting value confirmed in supporting documentation

Total Scope 2 reporting value confirmed in supporting documentation

Total Scope 1 reporting value confirmed in supporting documentation

Reporting on total amount of renewable energy consumed

Reporting on total weight of non-hazardous waste

Reporting on total weight of hazardous waste

Reporting on total gross Scope 3 GHG emissions

Materiality analysis in sustainability reporting

External assurance of sustainability reporting

Company communicates progress towards the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs)

Reporting on scope 2 GHG emissions

Information

The company reports on GHG emissions from the consumption of purchased electricity, heat or steam (not from its own facilities), according to the Greenhouse Gas Protocol (also called 'indirect emissions').

Guidance

Scope 2 emissions exlude GHG emissions from sources that are owned or controlled by the reporting entity (Scope 1 emissions), as well as other indirect emissions, such as GHGs in the supply chain referred to as 'Scope 3' (the extraction and production of purchased materials and fuels, transport-related activities in vehicles not owned or controlled by the reporting entity etc.). The Greenhouse Gas Protocol (GHG Protocol) is an international accounting tool for greenhouse gas emissions. It is the result of a partnership between the World Resources Institute (WRI) and the World Business Council for Sustainable Development (WBCSD). The GHG Protocol Corporate Standard provides standards and guidance to companies and other organizations preparing a GHG emissions inventory. It covers the accounting and reporting of the six greenhouse gases covered by the Kyoto Protocol including CO2, methane, nitrous oxide, HFCs, PFCs and sulphur hexafluoride (SF6).

Reporting on scope 1 GHG emissions

Information

The company reports on GHG emissions, which include emissions from facilities, plants, property or assets that are owned or controlled by the company, according to the Greenhouse Gas Protocol (also called 'direct emissions').

Guidance

Scope 1 emissions exlude indirect GHG emissions from consumption of purchased electricity, heat or steam (Scope 2 emissions) as well as other indirect emissions, such as GHGs in the supply chain (the extraction and production of purchased materials and fuels, transport-related activities in vehicles not owned or controlled by the reporting entity etc.). The Greenhouse Gas Protocol (GHG Protocol) is an international accounting tool for greenhouse gas emissions. It is the result of a partnership between the World Resources Institute (WRI) and the World Business Council for Sustainable Development (WBCSD). The GHG Protocol Corporate Standard provides standards and guidance to companies and other organizations preparing a GHG emissions inventory. It covers the accounting and reporting of the six greenhouse gases covered by the Kyoto Protocol including CO2, methane, nitrous oxide, HFCs, PFCs and sulphur hexafluoride (SF6).

Company reports to CDP

Information

The company has responded to the Carbon Disclosure Project (CDP) survey (either Investor or Supply Chain Responses) and made its response publicly or privately available on the CDP website.

Guidance

The Carbon Disclosure Project is an independent not-for-profit organization, after an initiative led by the institutional investor community. Each year, large corporations are asked through comprehensive questionnaires to disclose their greenhouse gas emissions and climate change strategies in their CDP response.

Reporting on total energy consumption

Information

The company has reported KPIs with regard to total energy consumption either through formal documentation or questionnaire declaration.

Guidance

Total energy consumed represents total primary energy consumption reported in kWh. Total energy consumed may include e.g. consumption of coal and coke (in Kg) reported in kWh and/or consumption of oil, LPG and electrical power in kWh.

Standard reporting on environmental issues

Information

There is evidence of formal reporting implemented regarding the management and the mitigation of the company environmental footprint from its supporting documentation, including key performance indicators (KPIs), statistical figures or associated concrete actions.

Guidance

Reporting items are standard in terms of quality and quantity, do cover the main issues, are meaningful enough, and are regularly updated. Examples of key performance indicators include total electricity consumption, electricity consumed per kg of product or per unit produced. Comprehensive reporting on environmental issues will additionally have KPIs reported in a formal public document available to stakeholders, and will be in compliance with the Global Reporting Initiative guidelines or other external sustainability reporting standards.

Improvement Areas

Actions



Supporting documentation demonstrates a medium level of coverage of environmental actions throughout the company operations

Information

The assessed company has a large workforce (over 1000 employees). According to information in supporting documentation and our research, there is a medium level of deployment of environmental actions throughout the company.

Guidance

Companies that have a large employee base and/or more than one operational site shall demonstrate that their environmental management system is deployed across all relevant sites. Operational sites within the assessment scope may include facilities such as manufacturing plants, offices, divisions, branches, and those of subsidiaries, across all the company's geographic locations. Some examples of evidence used to determine effective deployment of an environmental management system's actions and certifications include (but are not limited to): - % of the total workforce across all locations who received training (internally or externally) on environmental issues - % of renewable energy out of total energy mix - % of total waste diverted from landfills, e.g. through recycling, reusing or WTE- % of all operational sites for which an environmental risk assessment has been conducted - % of all operational sites for which a formal environmental management system (EMS) has been implemented

7. LABOR & HUMAN RIGHTS

This theme takes into account both internal human resources (e.g. health and safety, working conditions, career management) and human rights issues (e.g. discrimination and/or harassment, child labor).

Labor & Human Rights Score Breakdown



Labor & Human Rights: Activated Criteria

Because the questionnaire is customized by industry, size and location, not all 21 criteria are activated for every company and some criteria are weighted more heavily than others.

Labor & Human Rights: Strengths & Improvement Areas

The Corrective Action Plan is a collaborative feature designed to support companies' performance improvement. It enables companies to build an improvement plan online, communicate planned and completed corrective actions and share feedback. Improvement areas with ongoing corrective actions are marked with labels below.

ິດວີ Labor & Human Rights	Weight 🔹 💿 🌑		
Strengths			
Policies			
Endorsement of the United Nations Global Compact (UNGC)			
Quantitative objectives set on diversity, equity & inclusion			
Quantitative objectives set on employee health & safety			
Labor & human rights policy on diversity, equity & inclusion			
Labor & human rights policy on career management & training			
Labor & human rights policy on social dialogue			
Labor & human rights policy on working conditions			
Labor & human rights policy on employee health & safety			
Exceptional policies on major labor and human rights issues			
Information	Guidance		
The company has issued exceptional policies that integrate commitments,	N/A		
qualitative and quantitative objectives on all the labor and human rights issues the company is faced with. Additionally, exceptional policies have exhaustive			
organizational elements such as the allocation of responsibilities, mechanisms to deal with policy violations, formal review processes, and communication of			
the policy to all employees and business partners, etc.			
Actions			
Actions to prevent accidents related to falls			
Information	Guidance		
The company has taken actions to prevent any accidents that may be related to falls.	The company has implemented actions such as standard operating procedures related to working in heights, health and safety audits, manuals and/or protocols related to working at heights and/or provision of equipment. These actions have been taken to ensure the cafety of employees and reduce are upscribe.		

been taken to ensure the safety of employees and reduce any possible

accidents that may occur when working in heights.

Actions to control hazardous substance exposure

Information

The company has taken actions to limit/control the exposure of employees to hazardous substances at the workplace.

Guidance

The company has implemented actions such as work instructions, installation records of enclosures, ventilation or extraction systems, job rotation or work adjustment procedures to minimize employees' contact with chemicals or other hazardous substances. These actions have been taken to limit the negative health effects that these hazardous substances can have on employees after prolonged exposure at the workplace.

Equipment safety inspections or audits

Information

The company conducts regular inspections and/or audits of equipment used at work to ensure employee health and safety.

Guidance

The company conducts audits of control and/or inspections for equipment that employees use daily. The actions conducted include evaluation reports on equipment safety, work instructions on equipment safety, tracking record of equipment used or audits conducted by a third party regarding equipment used.

The company has implemented a mechanism for its employees report any

process includes a record system on complaints filed and how they are

processed through investigation and/or remediation.

incident, risk or concern related to occupational health and safety. This reporting

Complaints procedure in place for employees to report on occupational health and safety issues

Information

The company has provided documents that demonstrate a company-based mechanism for its employees to report any incident, risks or concerns related to occupational health and safety.

Actions to address stress and psychological wellbeing in the workplace

Information

The company has implemented measures that will help with the employee wellbeing, not only physically but psychologically as well. These measures help prevent or reduce stressful situations that can also be linked to mental health issues.

Guidance

Guidance

The company has implemented actions that demonstrate their commitment to minimize stress at the workplace and support their employees' psychological well being. These actions consist of stress check assessments, resources to help employees with a better management of their workload, assistance programs, counseling hotlines, among other support initiatives.

Employee health and safety emergency action plan

Information

The company has formal procedures that have been communicated to all employees regarding accidents, injuries, provision of emergency equipment, emergency evacuation, first aid, fire drills and other situations regarding health and safety at the workplace.

Guidance

A health and safety emergency action plan is a document that demonstrates the health and safety plan created by each company in order to guide its employees when facing emergency situations. These emergency situations depend on the operations of the company as well as their workforce, but also include accidents related to operations of heavy equipment, injuries, fires, chemical spills, explosions, falls, among others.

Other actions to promote diversity, equity & inclusion

Other actions towards closing the living wage gap

Information

Actions other than those specified to ensure employees are paid a living wage.

Guidance

Examples of documents to attach: Standard operating procedures, work instructions, program implementation records, Annual Report, CSR/Sustainability Report, etc.

Other actions on employee health & safety

Information

Actions other than those specified in the other options to ensure employee's health and safety at work.

Guidance

Actions other than those specified in the other options to ensure employees' health and safety at work for example addressing physiological and psychological issues arising from dangerous equipment, work practices and hazardous substances amongst others. Examples of documents to attach: standard operating procedures, work instructions, Annual Report, Sustainability Report, etc.

Family Friendly programs (FFPs) implemented (e.g. parental or care leaves, childcare services or allowances)

Women development, mentorship, and/or sponsorship programs in place

Information

The company has developed a mentoring or sponsorship program for women

Guidance

Companies should help women, especially those just starting their careers or changing careers. One valuable source of help is strong, effective mentors. Mentors can provide a great deal of help in guiding women through the new and unprecedented challenges they confront. Apart from mentors, companies can also opt to sponsor training courses for women to enable continuous skills development.

Actions to promote the inclusion of minority/vulnerable groups in the workplace

Information

The company has implemented actions to ensure the inclusion of employees who are from minority or vulnerable groups.

Guidance

Companies should give special attention to those persons who belong to disadvantaged and marginalized groups in society. This entails guaranteeing non-discriminatory treatment as well as adopting proactive actions to enable those suffering from discrimination (for example, refugees, disabled people, ethnic minorities or indigenous people). This can be done by implementing protection programmes for these employees to ensure that they have equal opportunities, regardless of their background, so that they can achieve their full potential at work.

Affinity or other support groups for minorities/vulnerable groups

Information

The company has put in place support groups for employees who belong to minority or vulnerable groups.

Guidance

Companies should give special attention to those persons who belong to disadvantaged and marginalized groups in society. People from minority or vulnerable groups can be disabled people, refugees, ethnic minorities or indigenous people. To ensure non discriminatory treatment for these people the company should put in place support groups to put in place affinity groups to improve their acceptance at their workplace.

41-60% of operational facilities ISO 45001 certified

ISO 45001 certified

Information

The company has provided a valid ISO 45001 certificate that covers all of its operations.

Guidance

ISO 45001 is an international standard for occupational health and safety management systems. It addresses employee health and safety issues and involves an external audit on the facilities' health & safety conditions. Organizations that implement ISO 45001 have a clear management structure with defined authority and responsibility, clear objectives for improvement, with measurable results and a structured approach to risk assessment. This includes the monitoring of health and safety management failures, auditing of performance and review of policies and objectives.

Employee satisfaction survey

Information Guidance The company conducts a survey to employees regarding satisfaction in the work environment. An employee satisfaction survey can be conducted information on how and if employees are satisfied

Bonus scheme related to company performance

Information

The company has implemented a bonus program that is related to company performance.

An employee satisfaction survey can be conducted by companies to gain information on how and if employees are satisfied in the work environment. The results of these surveys can used by companies to get feedback on employees about their engagement, morale, and satisfaction at work.

Guidance

It should be part of a robust employee contract to include a bonus scheme, but one that takes into account employee performance and company performance. The company has thus implemented a scheme of monetary remuneration for employees beyond base salary, linked to company performance. This is a form of motivation and it boosts the performance of employees.

Collective agreement on diversity, discrimination and/or harassment

Information

There is a collective agreement between an employer, its employees, and in accordance with national regulations regarding any of the following labor issues: employees' health & safety, working conditions, career management & training, discrimination and/or harassment.

Guidance

Social dialogue entails all types of negotiation, consultation or simply exchange of information between representatives of governments, employers and workers, on issues of common interest relating to economic and social policy. A collective agreement is an agreement in writing regarding working conditions and terms of employment concluded between an employer, on the one hand, and one or more representative workers' organizations, in accordance with national laws and regulations, on the other. Content of collective agreements should focus on the most important social dialogue topics; e.g. a collective agreement regarding discrimination and/or harassment.

Collective agreement on training & career management

Information

There is a collective agreement between an employer, its employees, and in accordance with national regulations regarding any of the following labor issues: employees' health & safety, working conditions, career management & training, discrimination and/or harassment.

Guidance

Social dialogue entails all types of negotiation, consultation or simply exchange of information between representatives of governments, employers and workers, on issues of common interest relating to economic and social policy. A collective agreement is an agreement in writing regarding working conditions and terms of employment concluded between an employer, on the one hand, and one or more representative workers' organizations, in accordance with national laws and regulations, on the other. Content of collective agreements should focus on the most important social dialogue topics; e.g. a collective agreement regarding career management & training.

Collective agreement on working conditions

Collective agreement on employees' health & safety

Information

There is a collective agreement between an employer, its employees, and in accordance with national regulations regarding any of the following labor issues: employees' health & safety, working conditions, career management & training, discrimination and/or harassment.

Guidance

Social dialogue entails all types of negotiation, consultation or simply exchange of information between representatives of governments, employers and workers, on issues of common interest relating to economic and social policy. A collective agreement is an agreement in writing regarding working conditions and terms of employment concluded between an employer, on the one hand, and one or more representative workers' organizations, in accordance with national laws and regulations, on the other. Content of collective agreements should focus on the most important social dialogue topics; e.g. a collective agreement regarding employees' health & safety.

Flexible organization of work (eg. remote work, flexi-time)

Information

The company has official measures to promote work-life balance in place, which have been found within the supporting documentation. The company provides flexible hours and organization for employees to work.

Guidance

The company has implemented working practices that acknowledge and aim to support the needs of staff in achieving a balance between their home and working lives. The company has supporting documentation showing a flexible organization of working hours is provided for employees, which can include evidence of options for part-time work, telecommuting or remote work, jobshares, and other forms of variable work schedules.

Health care coverage of employees in place

Grievance mechanism on discrimination and/or harassment issues

Information

The company has implemented a formal whistleblower procedure which encourages employees (and external stakeholders) to report potential violations of the company's discrimination and/or harassment policies.

Guidance

Employees can report on areas such as violations of the company's discrimination and/or harassment policy (e.g. on hiring, remuneration, training, promotion) through anonymous and secure communication channels. In addition, non-retaliation is ensured.

Actions to promote wage equality in the workplace

Copyright © 2023 EcoVadis ® - All rights reserved www.ecovadis.com | +33 (0) 1 82 28 88 88 | support@ecovadis.com Awareness training regarding diversity, discrimination, and/or harassment

Supporting documentation demonstrates a high level of coverage of labor and human rights actions throughout the company operations/workforce

Information

The assessed company has a large workforce (over 1000 employees). According to information in supporting documentation and our research, there is a high level of deployment of labor and human rights actions throughout the company (generally over 60% of workforce and/or operational sites are covered by actions).

Guidance

Companies that have a large employee base and/or more than one operational site shall demonstrate that their labor and human rights management system is deployed across all relevant sites. Operational sites within the assessment scope may include facilities such as manufacturing plants, offices, divisions, branches, and those of subsidiaries, across all the company's geographic locations. Some examples of evidence used to determine effective deployment of a labor and human rights management system's actions and certifications include (but are not limited to): - % of the total workforce across all locations represented in formal joint management-worker health & safety committees - % of the total workforce across all locations who are covered by formal collective agreements concerning working conditions - % of the total workforce across all locations who received regular performance and career development reviews - % of all operational sites that have been subject to human rights reviews or human rights impact assessments

Health and safety training for subcontractors working on premises

Information

The company has provided the subcontractors working on premises with necessary training to strengthen their knowledge about health and safety risks at work and to help them perform their tasks safely at the company's sites.

Guidance

The company has provided health and safety training with the help of training materials (slide decks, training content summaries) and/or evidence of training execution (progress reports, certificates of completion, attendance sheets) to demonstrate the execution of safety training programs for subcontractors working on the company's premises. A subcontractor is a person hired by the company which carries out work on the company's premises as part of a larger project.

Active measures for the prevention of musculoskeletal disorders

Information

The company actively implements measures to prevent musculoskeletal disorders

Guidance

Musculoskeletal Disorders or MSDs are injuries and disorders that negatively affect the human body's movement or musculoskeletal system (i.e. muscles, tendons, ligaments, nerves, discs, blood vessels, etc.). Some examples of how employees can suffer from MSDs occur when they are involved in high task repetition, forceful exertions and repetitive or sustained unnatural postures. Examples of measures to reduce MSDs are to train employees on a workplace ergonomics processe and emphasizing early intervention (i.e. when risk factors are causing an employee to experience the early signs of MSDs, the company can remove the risk factors and help the employee return to 100% health with a proactive self-care program).

Employee representatives or employee representative body (e.g. works council)

Information

The company has implemented representation for employees in the form of elected employee representatives or a representative body.

Guidance

Social dialogue entails all types of negotiation, consultation or simply exchange of information between representatives of governments, employers and workers, on issues of common interest relating to economic and social policy. Employee representatives can include representatives who are freely elected by the workers of the company in accordance with provisions of national laws, or any union, works council or other agency or representative body recognized for the purposes of bargaining collectively on behalf of any employee. They are the point of contact between the workforce and management. They can/must be consulted by management on certain topics (e.g. collective redundancy).

Safety Checklist for Contractors certified (SCC certified)

Information

The company has provided a valid Safety Checklist Contractor certified (SCC certified) certificate for at least one of its operational sites or business units.

Guidance

The Safety Checklist for Contractors (SCC) is a standard for evaluating and certifying safety management systems. This certification shows that the subcontractor's internal processes have been measured against best practices in safety management of hazardous work and found compliant. The standard was originally developed for the oil industry, but is currently also used in other sectors. The benefits of a SCC system include expansion of the supplier assessment system by safety aspects, improvement of the health and safety conduct of large-scale industry contractors, higher motivation of the employees by means of clearer organization and responsibilities, improved legal safety through proof of fulfillment of legal requirements and reduction of costs through improved work safety.

Provision of protective equipment to impacted employees

Information

The company has provided employees with personal protective equipment to protect themselves from work-related hazards, specifically focused on potential harmful processes that they may encounter.

Guidance

The company has operating procedures and/or delivery records on the deployment of personal protective equipment for employees to protect them from work-related health and safety hazards with a particular focus on specific potentially harmful processes. When engineering, work practice and administrative controls are not feasible or do not provide sufficient protection, employers must provide personal protective equipment (PPE) to their employees and ensure their systematic use. In general, employees should properly wear PPE, attend training sessions on PPE, care for, clean and maintain PPE, and inform a supervisor of the need to repair or replace PPE.

Employee health & safety risk assessment

Information

The company has provided documents which demonstrate that an employee health and safety risk assessment has been conducted. The assessment took into consideration the daily operational tasks of employees, the health and safety hazards present at the workplace and the associated risks and has a proposed corrective action plan to address these identified risks.

Guidance

A health and safety risk assessment is systematically conducted to identify and evaluate the potential impact of operational tasks or conditions on employees' health and safety. The main elements of a complete risk assessment are; 1) description of hazards or risk factors identified to have the potential to cause harm and determining the significance of the risks. 2) periodic review of risks to reflect the latest risks and health and safety environment in the business. 3) presence of a preventive and corrective action plan in the form of steps and/or recommendations that an organization needs to take to effectively prevent and address the risks identified, mapped & evaluated in risk assessments. If applicable, the results of a health and safety risk assessment should be made available to relevant stakeholders such as employees, members of the health and safety committee , staff representatives, the occupational physicians, and labor inspectors.

Actions to prevent discrimination during recruitment phase

Information

The company has proactive measures in place to avoid discrimination during the recruitment phase

Guidance

Discrimination is defined as different treatment given to people in hiring, remuneration, training, promotion, and termination. Discrimination can be based on race, national origin, religion, disability, gender, sexual orientation, union membership, political affiliation or age (source: ISO 26000). Some examples of measures to prevent discrimination during the recruitment phase are: to have a predefined procedure covering the selection process, to establish a pre-determined and non-discriminatory role profile for the open position based on skills competencies which the successful applicant must meet, and to encourage diversity amongst applicants.

Regular assessment (at least once a year) of individual performance

Information

The company carries out regular assessments or appraisal of individual performance at least on a yearly basis for employees

Guidance

The company has implemented regular assessment of employee performance. Regular assessments of employees aim to evaluate employee individual performance and productivity, combining both written and oral elements, and are based on a systematic and periodic process linked with a pre-established criteria and organizational objectives. The best practice concerning this criteria is to have a review with the employee at least annually, and to include employee self-assessments aimed at maintaining employee engagement in their own performance and overall organizational objectives. Setting and measuring goals related to the employee's career objectives, as well as including manager and peer feedback on the employee's performance are all important components in this regular assessment process.

Two-way communication system in place to facilitate employee voice regarding working conditions

Information

The company has an interactive communication session with employees on working conditions.

Guidance

Interactive communication strategies help and allow companies to receive input and feedback directly from employees. These sessions should focus on working conditions & benefits. This assists companies in effectively running their business and helps eliminate or reduce workplace mistakes, oversights and inter-office conflict. Proactive strategies can include creating a discussion agenda, communication policies and structured workshops between employees and management.

Actions to prevent noise exposure

Information

The company has taken actions to minimize the noise exposure of employees at the workplace.

Guidance

The company has implemented actions to limit the noise exposure of employees by implementing work instructions to prevent noisy work environments or by implementing records of noise barriers or noise cancelling equipment, or noise inspection reports.

Preventive actions for repetitive strain injury (RSI)

Information

The company has taken actions to prevent any type of repetitive strain injury (RSI) resulting from work process and/or task.

Guidance

A Repetitive Strain Injury (RSI) is the damage caused to a person's muscles, tendons or nerves caused by repetitive motions or constant use. The company has implemented actions to prevent any RSI from its work processes or tasks. They provide an environment that is ergonomically optimized, that will help mitigate any painful or uncomfortable conditions of muscles tendons or nerves cause by repetitive movements and overuse.

Official measures to anticipate or reduce layoffs and associated negative impacts (e.g. financial compensation, outplacement service)

Information

The company implements official measures to anticipate or reduce layoffs and any eventual associated negative impacts from the layoff.

Guidance

For example, training or assistance can be provided to employees before laying them off to maintain and/or improve their skills and to maximize their prospects for reemployment. Companies can also provide workers with adequate notice in advance of a layoff, ensure that unemployment insurance benefits are widely available, and can provide a combination of guidance, technical assitance and support to ensure the exit process is smooth for all parties.

Provision of skills development training

Information

The company provides training to its employees to develop their skills

Guidance

The company has implemented vocational training and instruction, which include skills development training, education paid for in whole or in part by the company, with the goal to provide opportunities for career advancement (Source: Global Reporting Initiative G3). Examples of on-the-job training to enhance employee skills are coaching, mentoring, job rotation, apprenticeships, etc. Total number of hours of training per employee per year can be a significant key performance indicator for this action.

Actions to promote the inclusion of employees with disabilities

Information

The company has implemented specific measures to integrate disabled persons into the workforce.

Guidance

Emerging studies determine that there is a true business case for the integration of disabled employees into the workforce beyond its roots as a socially responsible business practice. Evidence states that disabled employees have comparable productivity rates, lower accident rates, and higher job retention trends. People with disabilities also represent an untapped source of skills and talent, including technical skills if they have access to training and transferable problem-solving skills developed in daily life. Hiring disabled employees can contribute to the overall diversity, creativity and workplace morale. Some potential examples of implementation measures could include specific outreach techniques and programs, the provision of reasonable accommodation to meet individual needs, and allocating designated human resources management staff with knowledge on disadvantaged or work-related disability issues, etc. (source: ILO)

Setting of individual career plan for all employees

Information

The company has implemented mechanisms to help employees in setting individual career plans

Guidance

Career planning is an ongoing process that can help employees manage their learning and development/progress within the company. It is also a key component of a company's attraction and retention strategy. The company has mechanisms in place to provide career opportunities to employees, allowing them to access to promotions and higher pay. For example, an individual development plan can be put in place by analyzing skills and competencies needed by the employees to achieve their short, mid and long term goals. This process should also be coupled with the annual review process of the employee.

Training of employees on health and safety risks and best working practices

Information

The company has provided its employees with necessary training to strengthen their knowledge about health and safety risks at work and good working practices.

Guidance

The company has provided training with the help of training materials (slide decks, training content summaries) and/or evidence of training execution (progress reports, certificates of completion, attendance sheets) to demonstrate the execution of training programs regarding health and safety risks at work and good working practices. A best practice is to have a training matrix which helps to keep track of which employees have been trained, the date of the training, the training topic, and expected dates for refresher trainings. Monitoring of training attendance certificates is also suggested. It is also a best practice to have the training carried out in the language that the employees understand best and to carry out tests or quizzes to ensure training concepts have been successfully transmitted to participants.

Results

Reporting on the percentage of women employed in relation to the whole organization

Reporting in accordance with GRI Universal Standards

Report on average unadjusted gender pay gap

Report on percentage of women within the organization's board

Reporting on average training hours per employee

Materiality analysis in sustainability reporting

External assurance of sustainability reporting

Company communicates progress towards the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs)

Reporting on the percentage of women in top executive positions

Information

The company reports, either through formal documentation or questionnaire declaration, on the percentage of women in executive positions (e.g. senior or top management).

Guidance

Executive positions include positions such as chief financial officers, chief operating officers, or any other key roles in a company. The aim is to look into whether a company is promoting an increase in gender diversity in its executive rank or not. It is important to note that in 2015, only 14.2% of the top five leadership positions in companies in the S&P500 are held by women acording to CNNMoney analysis.

Comprehensive reporting on labor and human rights issues

Information

There is evidence of reporting implemented regarding labor practices & human rights issues within the company supporting documentation, including key performance indicators (KPIs), statistical figures or associated concrete actions. The reporting covers the main issues and is regularly updated.

Guidance

The reporting covers the entity under evaluation (e.g. KPIs might be aggregate at group level). KPIs may include (but are not limited to): accident frequency and severity rates, the percentage of employees covered by collective bargaining agreements, skills development trainings, and percentage of employees trained on discrimination issues. Additionally, KPIs are reported in a formal public document available to stakeholders, and are in compliance with the Global Reporting Initiative guidelines or other external sustainability reporting standards.

Reporting on accident severity rate

Information

The company reports, either through formal documentation or questionnaire declaration, on the accident severity rate among its employees for the last reporting year.

Guidance

The accident severity rate (or Lost Time Injury Severity Rate) measures the time lost due to occupational injuries in relation to the total amount of time worked. It indicates how severe the accidents were and how long the injured employees were out of work as a result of disabling injuries. The calculation method varies from country to country; for instance in the way lost time injury events are determined or what baseline is used to calculate the rate. In the UK it is calculated as follows: [(number of days lost due to injuries) x 200,000/total hours worked], whereas in France it is: [(number of days lost due to injuries) x 1000/total hours worked)]. In India, the rate is calculated as [(number of days lost due to injuries) x 1,000,000/total hours worked)].

Reporting on accident frequency rate

Information

The company reports, either through formal documentation or questionnaire declaration, on the accident frequency rate among its employees for the last reporting year.

Guidance

The accident frequency rate (or the lost time injury frequency rate) measures the number of lost time injuries in relation to the total number of hours worked by employees. It indicates the extent to which injury accidents are repeated over time and their number of occurrence. The calculation method varies from country to country, depending for instance on the way lost time injury events are determined or the baseline used to calculate the rate. In the UK it is calculated as follows: [(total number of lost time injury events) x 100,000/total hours worked], whereas in USA it is: [(total number of lost time injury events) x 200,000/total hours worked)]. In France or Japan, the rate is calculated as [(total number of lost time injury events) x 1,000,000/total hours worked)]

Improvement Areas

Policies	
Low	No quantitative target set on living wage
Low	The scope of application of the living wage target is unclear
Results Low	Declares reporting on living wage, but no supporting documentation available

8. ETHICS

This theme focuses primarily on corruption and bribery issues, and also takes into account anticompetitive practices and responsible information management.

Ethics Score Breakdown



Ethics: Activated Criteria

Because the questionnaire is customized by industry, size and location, not all 21 criteria are activated for every company and some criteria are weighted more heavily than others.

Ethics: Strengths & Improvement Areas

The Corrective Action Plan is a collaborative feature designed to support companies' performance improvement. It enables companies to build an improvement plan online, communicate planned and completed corrective actions and share feedback. Improvement areas with ongoing corrective actions are marked with labels below.

Weight 🔹 💿 🔵

ခ်ို့ခြံ Ethics

Strengths

Policies

Endorsement of the United Nations Global Compact (UNGC)

Policy on fraud

Policy on money laundering

Policy on conflict of interest

Disciplinary sanctions to deal with policy violations

Information

There is evidence within the supporting documentation provided that the company has implemented structured mechanisms to deal with policy violations such as disciplinary actions.

Guidance

In order to ensure the adequate implementation of business ethcis policies, companies should establish procedures to administer investigations and sanction employees for eventual violations (i.e. disciplinary measures up to and including possible termination).

Policy on information security

Information

The company has issued a formal standard policy that integrates commitments in the form of qualitative objectives on information security issues. The policy is formalized in a document such as a Code of Ethics and includes at least some organizational elements (e.g. review process, dedicated responsibilities, scope of application).

Policies on corruption

Information

There is a formal policy that integrates qualitative objectives/commitments on anti-corruption & bribery issues (including for example conflict of interest, fraud and money laundering) in the supporting documentation provided by the company.

Guidance

It is imperative for companies who manage sensitive information to set commitments on the protection and responsible management of third-party data. The security of third party data encompasses the protection of customer personal identification information (PII) and the protection of third party intellectual property rights.

Guidance

Corruption & bribery covers all forms of corruption issues at work namely extortion, bribery, conflict of interest, fraud, money laundering. A comprehensive policy is formalized in a standalone document or is part of a Code of Ethics/Conduct on the issues mentioned and incorporate as well some of the following elements: scope of application, allocation of responsibilities, quantitative objectives, and review mechanisms.

Policy on anticompetitive practices

Information

There is a formal policy on anti-competitive practice issues (e.g. price fixing, bid rigging) in the supporting documentation provided by the company.

Guidance

Anti-competitive practices are activities that prevent or reduce competition in a market. They include but are not limited to: bid-rigging, price fixing, dumping, predatory pricing, coercive monopolies and limit pricing. A comprehensive policy on anti-competitive practices is formalized in a standalone document or is part of a Code of Ethics/Conduct and incorporates additional elements such as: scope of application, allocation of responsibilities, quantitative objectives, and regular review mechanisms.

Dedicated responsibility for ethics issues

Comprehensive policies on ethics issues

Information

A comprehensive policy on business ethics issues integrates commitments and/or operational objectives on all or almost all of the main fair business practices issues a company is confronted with: namely corruption & bribery issues, and information security and responsible marketing if applicable. It is also compulsory to have additional elements such as formal mechanism to communciate on business ethics, scope of the policy's application and allocation of responsibilities, among others.

Guidance

Policies are deemed exceptional when all business ethics issues are covered by qualitative and quantitative objectives. Additionally, an exceptional policy has exhaustive organizational elements such as allocation of responsibilities, mechanisms to deal with policy violations, formal review process, communication of the policy to all employees and business partners, etc.

Actions

Whistleblower procedure for stakeholders to report information security concerns

Whistleblower procedure for stakeholders to report anti-competitive practices

Whistleblower procedure for stakeholders to report corruption and bribery

Incident response procedure (IRP) to manage breaches of confidential information

Implementation of a records retention schedule

Audits of control procedures to prevent information security breaches

Information

Guidance

The company's information security policies and compliance mechanisms are regularly audited.

Internal controls (for examples four-eyes principle, job rotations, among others) are necessary to regularly monitor the effectiveness and proper implementation of actions put in place to support the responsible information management policies. Periodic audits of those controls, done either through an external third party that performs business ethics audits or an internal audit team, are carried out to ensure their effectiveness and provide reasonable assurance that internal processes are being adhered to.

Awareness training to prevent information security breaches

Information

The company has delivered awareness trainings to employees on information security issues.

Guidance

Information management is the process of collecting, storing, managing and maintaining information securely in all its forms. Through the use of rigorous information management practices, companies can help maintain their credibility and confidence of consumers. Awareness or trainings on such practices are regularly conducted to ensure that employees are familiar with the company's information management policy and procedures. They may be conducted either online or in person, and should include regular testing to ensure the training effectiveness.

Corruption risk assessments performed

Information

The company carries out periodic corruption & bribery risk assessments.

Guidance

Risk assessment are a formal process of evaluating and predicting the consequences (positive or negative) of a hazard and their likelihoods/probabilities. Periodic corruption and bribery risk assessments allow a company to identify potential bribery and corruption risks, rate the likely occurrence and the potential impact of the risks, select the appropriate anti-corruption controls, and develop an action plan. Such assessments ensure the presence of a strong compliance program and help to develop a more robust approach to counter bribery and corruption activities by the organization.

Measures to protect third party data from unauthorized access or disclosure

Information

The company has implemented measures to protect customer or client data from unauthorized access or disclosure.

Guidance

The company has taken measures to limit access to customer or client data within its own operation, or have implemented measures to secure its information system including such data so as to protect the data from unauthorized access or disclosure.

Measures for gaining stakeholder consent regarding the processing, sharing and retention of confidential information

Information

The company has implemented measures to consult with customers/clients on their personal/confidential data.

Guidance

Consulting with customers/clients on their personal/confidential data helps to eliminate risks around confidentiality breaches, which is one of the major concerns from customers nowadays.

Audits of control procedures to prevent corruption

Information

The company's anti-corruption and bribery policies and compliance mechanisms are regularly audited.

Guidance

Internal controls (for example four-eyes principle, job rotations, among others) are necessary to regularly monitor the effectiveness and proper implementation of actions put in place to support anti-corruption and bribery policies. Periodic audits of those controls, done either through an external third party that performs business ethics audits or an internal audit team, are carried out to ensure their effectiveness and provide reasonable assurance that internal processes are being adhered to.

Awareness training performed to prevent corruption

Information

The company has implemented awareness or training program on anticorruption and bribery issues for its employees.

Guidance

According to the ISO 26000 guideline, ""Corruption can be defined as the abuse of entrusted power for private gain"". There are all forms of public and proprietary corruption in the workplace, including among other things extortion, bribery, conflict of interest, fraud, money laundering. Since corruption undermines a company's effectiveness and ethical reputation, awareness or trainings on anti-corruption & bribery issues are regularly conducted to ensure that employees are familiar with the company's policy and procedures. They may be conducted either online or in person, and should include regular testing to ensure the training effectiveness.

Anti-corruption due diligence program on third parties in place

Information

The company has implemented systematic compliance and due-diligence measures when dealing with third-party intermediaries (i.e. commission agents, brokers, sales representatives, distributors, contractors, customs brokers, consultants) acting on its behalf.

Guidance

Provisions in key international laws hold companies liable for corruption related misconduct committed in the context of their relationships with third parties (i.e. their agents, consultants, suppliers, distributors, joint-venture partners, or any individual or entity that has some form of business relationship with the organization). Given the risk exposures caused by third-parties, it is important that companies have adequate due diligence procedures in place. Due diligence is the process of gathering independent information to gain an understanding of the risks associated with a third party and visibility of its compliance management systems which address these risks. It can involve background checks and screenings of third party by means of sanction lists, tracking adverse media reports and identifying links to politically exposed persons, assessments of third parties on their own ethics & compliance programs and risk controls. Companies should provide documentation of their procedures that demonstrate how these due diligence efforts are undertaken.

Specific approval procedure for sensitive transactions (e.g. gifts, travel)

Information

The company has implemented a verification process for sensitive transactions.

Guidance

Sensitive transactions are a broad range of business dealings which involve higher ethics-related risks. Some examples include (non-exhaustive) gifts, travel arrangements and other types of hospitality, which are common in the business world, but may in fact constitute unethical or even illegal kickbacks, bribes or payoffs to influence decision affecting a company's operations, etc. Such transactions also comprise facilitation payments which are usually made with the intention of expediting an administrative process and may be considered as a form of corruption. As such, a verification procedure should be put in place to review and approve any sensitive transactions made by the company.

Awareness training performed to prevent anticompetitive practices

Information

The company has implemented awareness or training programs for their employees on fair competition practices.

Guidance

Anti-competitive behavior occur when companies agree to prevent, restrict or distort their competition to the detriment of other suppliers and consumers. Anticompetitive practices include activities like price fixing, exclusionary exclusive dealing contracts, imposing minimum resale prices, etc. To promote fair competition, awareness or trainings on anti-competitive issues are regularly conducted to ensure that employees are familiar with the company's policy and procedures. They may be conducted either online or in person, and should include regular testing to ensure the training effectiveness.

Specific certification on ethics [i.e. Cyber Essentials]

Results

Reporting in accordance with GRI Universal Standards

Materiality analysis in sustainability reporting

External assurance of sustainability reporting

Company communicates progress towards the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs)

Comprehensive reporting on ethics issues

Improvement Areas

Actions

High

No conclusive documentation regarding risk assessments for anti-competitive practices

High

No conclusive documentation regarding information security risk assessments

Medium

Supporting documentation demonstrates a medium level of coverage of ethics actions throughout the company operations

Information

The company has provided supporting documentation demonstrating a medium level of deployment of concrete actions throughout its operations to support its business ethics engagements and policies.

Guidance

Companies with more than 1000 employees and/or more than one operational site (such as manufacturing plants, offices, divisions, branches) have inherently greater potential sustainability risks and impacts. Therefore, the coverage/ deployment of actions and certifications are important as a higher level of deployment provides higher assurance of an effective, company-wide sustainability management system. Some examples of proxies used to determine the level of deployment of actions within the ethics theme (non-exhaustive) are % of the total workforce who received training on business ethics issues, % of all operational sites with an information security management system (ISMS) certified to ISO 27000 (or other equivalent/similar standard), % of all operational sites with certified anti-corruption management system etc.

9. SUSTAINABLE PROCUREMENT

This theme focuses on both social and environmental issues within the company supply chain.

Sustainable Procurement Score Breakdown



Sustainable Procurement: Activated Criteria

Because the questionnaire is customized by industry, size and location, not all 21 criteria are activated for every company and some criteria are weighted more heavily than others.

Sustainable Procurement: Strengths & Improvement Areas

The Corrective Action Plan is a collaborative feature designed to support companies' performance improvement. It enables companies to build an improvement plan online, communicate planned and completed corrective actions and share feedback. Improvement areas with ongoing corrective actions are marked with labels below.

Strengths

5

Policies

Endorsement of the United Nations Global Compact (UNGC)

Standard policies on sustainable procurement issues

Quantitative objectives set on sustainable procurement policy

Information

The company has defined and has formally communicated quantitative objectives (i.e. targets) with regard to the relevant sustainable procurement policy objectives.

Guidance

Quantitative objectives or targets on sustainable procurement issues are considered as fundamental elements of comprehensive policy mechanism. They provide a monitoring framework that helps establish whether policy objectives are being met, and highlight the progress towards set goals. Some examples of specific targets on this topic include the percentage of suppliers to be audited on sustainability issues, the percentage of suppliers signing the Supplier code of conduct, or the percentage of employees or buyers trained on sustainable purchasing. As policy elements, targets can be expressed in absolute or relative terms and must have a valid future deadline (i.e. by 2020 we commit to train 100% of buyers on sustainable purchasing issues).

Actions

Global supplier diversity program in place

Information

The company has put in place a supplier diversity program.

Guidance

A supplier diversity program is a proactive business program to encourage minority owned businesses or underutilized business groups or small businesses.

Actions to work with businesses owned by minorities/vulnerable groups in the supply chain

Supporting documentation demonstrates a high level of coverage of sustainable procurement actions throughout the company supplier base/operations

Information

The company has provided supporting documentation demonstrating a high level of deployment of concrete actions throughout its operations to support its sustainable procurement engagements and policies.

Guidance

Companies with more than 1000 employees and/or more than one operational site (such as manufacturing plants, offices, divisions, branches) have inherently greater potential sustainability risks and impacts. Therefore, the coverage/ deployment of actions and certifications are important as a higher level of deployment provides higher assurance of an effective, company-wide sustainability management system. Some examples of proxies used to determine the level of deployment of actions within the sustainable procurement theme (non-exhaustive) are % of suppliers audited/assessed on sustainability, % of employees trained on sustainable procurement, % of all suppliers who have signed the sustainable procurement charter/supplier code of conduct, etc.

Copyright © 2023 EcoVadis ® - All rights reserved www.ecovadis.com | +33 (0) 1 82 28 88 88 | support@ecovadis.com Sustainability Assessment Report 2023

Weight 🛛 💿 💿
Supplier sustainability code of conduct in place

Information

The company has issued a specific Supplier Code of Conduct which lists the minimum requirements on environmental, labor and business ethics issues to be followed by its suppliers or subcontractors.

Guidance

A supplier Code of Conduct aims to ensure that suppliers provide safe working conditions for their employees, respect fair business ethics practices to comply with rules and regulations and reduce environmental impacts caused by their operations, among other issues. Typically, suppliers are required to uphold the standards in a Code of Conduct in order to continue in a business relationship with their client (i.e. the company undergoing the EcoVadis evaluation).

Sustainable procurement objectives integrated into buyer performance reviews

Information

The company's supporting documentation demonstrates evidence of the sustainable procurement objectives are integrated into buyer performance reviews

Guidance

The buyer-supplier relationship plays an important role in improving sustainability in the supply chain. Procurement professionals should be able to identify CSR risks in supply chain as well as develop sustainable procurement strategies to mitigate these risks. They should also reinforce to the suppliers the importance of environmental and social performance and the need to meet ethical standards. One good practice to ensure that buyers contribute to a responsible sourcing strategy is to integrate the CSR performance of their suppliers into the buyers' annual appraisal.

Capacity building of suppliers on environmental or social issues (e.g. corrective actions, training)

Information

The company has implemented corrective actions to facilitate supplier capacity building.

Guidance

Capacity building measures include company proactive support directed towards its suppliers with the aim to enhance their ability to identify and manage environmental, social and ethical issues within their own operations. Such support includes supplier training, participation in supplier meetings, development of close collaborations on sustainability topics, and continuous improvement feedback on supplier's sustainability performance (e.g. Corrective Action Plans).

On-site audits of suppliers on environmental or social issues

Information

The company's supporting documentation demonstrates evidence of on-site supplier audits on environmental and/ or social issues through audit reports or third party audit certificates.

Guidance

Evidence of internal/external on site audits is recent enough (i.e. less than 12 months). Audits can be announced or unannounced and are systematically conducted at least for suppliers most exposed to sustainability risks. External audits are carried out by credible third party auditors and recognized environmental and/or social auditing standards are utilized (e.g. SMETA, EICC). Audits are directly conducted via field visits, i.e. on the suppliers' operational sites and/or business premises.

Regular supplier assessment (e.g. questionnaire) on environmental or social practices

Information

The company provides evidence in supporting documentation of supplier assessments (in-house, 3rd party, or self-assessments) on environmental (including regulatory issues), social and/or ethical issues.

Guidance

Supplier sustainability assessments are an effective way to obtain and validate pertinent information from suppliers on sustainability issues to facilitate a better understanding of supplier performance. These are often requested by the company undergoing the EcoVadis evaluation to their own suppliers. Sustainability supplier assessments can be done through checklists, questionnaires or online forms and can be conducted by the client (undergoing the EcoVadis evaluation), a reliable third party or by the supplier itself. The objectives of such assessments are to identify general and sustainability-related practices as well to help identify high-risk suppliers and the need for further risk mitigation actions.

Training of buyers on social and environmental issues within the supply chain

Information

The company provides evidence in supporting documentation regarding training on sustainability issues to buyers in their organization to ensure ethical and sustainable procurement practices.

Guidance

The buyer-supplier relationship plays an important role in improving sustainability in the supply chain. Raising awareness / training of procurement professionals on sustainable purchasing to ensure understanding of social and environmental issues and how to integrate them into their procurement function. For example, procurement professionals can be trained to identify and respond to supply chain risks related to slavery and human trafficking. Evidence of the training conducted can be included in the sustainability reports, training presentation slides.

Integration of social or environmental clauses into supplier contracts

Information

The company provides evidence in supporting documentation that social and/or environmental clauses are included in the contractual agreements with its suppliers.

Guidance

Provisions/clauses in business contracts that cover social & environmental issues which are not directly connected to the subject matter of the specific contract. It's a measure defining the behaviour/setting the expectations and for engaging with suppliers on sustainability. Commercial legal contract between the company and its supplier, usually mention termination of contract when expectations concerning CSR issues are not met.

Sustainability risk analysis (i.e. prior to supplier assessments or audits)

Information

The company carries out an in-depth screening of its spend categories to map potential sustainability risk, thus allowing it to establish a list of high-risk suppliers for sustainability assessments and/or audits.

Guidance

Sustainability risk mapping allows companies to identify, prevent and reduce social and environmental risks in the supply chain. The company can conduct a sustainability risk mapping of its suppliers based on criteria such as procurement category, geographical presence of suppliers and total spend. Sustainability risk mapping is done before deciding to carry out assessments or audits in order to select which suppliers should receive assessments or audits.

Results

Total gross Scope 3 upstream GHG emissions value confirmed in supporting documentation

Reporting on total gross Scope 3 upstream GHG emissions

Reporting in accordance with GRI Universal Standards

Declares using no tin, tantalum, tungsten, gold, and/or their derivatives (Not verified)

Materiality analysis in sustainability reporting

External assurance of sustainability reporting

Company communicates progress towards the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs)

Standard reporting on sustainable procurement issues

Information

There is evidence of formal reporting implemented regarding both labor and human rights issues from the company supporting documentation, including key performance indicators (KPIs), statistical figures or associated concrete actions.

Guidance

Reporting items are standard in terms of quality and quantity, do cover the main issues, are meaningful enough, and are regularly updated. KPIs may include (but are not limited to): the percentage of suppliers covered by sustainable procurement measures, and percentage of buyers trained on sustainable procurement issues. Comprehensive reporting on sustainable procurement issues will additionally have KPIs reported in a formal public document available to stakeholders, and will be in compliance with the Global Reporting Initiative guidelines or other external sustainability reporting standards.

10. 360° WATCH FINDINGS

	: 1 Jan 2023 https://egap		14 Sep 2022 http://www.droits		
Impact on score		Impact on score		Impact on score	
Neutral $ ightarrow$	Neutral $ ightarrow$		Neutral $ ightarrow$		
Impacted themes	ෆීරී Impacted themes	ίĵĵ	Impacted themes	ŝŝ	
TSE Women Leaders Review Achieving Sender Balance	L'index égalité professio Lyonnaise De Robinetter		Accords d'entreprise chez Outila Les négociations entre la direction		
ubix Group International Ltd is included in op 50 private companies list for FTSE Wom eaders Review Achieving Gender Balance	5	le l'index égalité	et les insignations entre la direction et les instances représentatives du abouti sur les accords et avenants résultats des négociations avec les sociaux chez Outilacier précisent le avantages et obligations de l'emple salariés.	personnel ont suivants. Les partenaires es droits,	
4 Jun 2022 http://www.droits-salaries	5 Apr 2022 https://geno	der-pay-gap.ser	24 Jan 2022 http://elbuho.pe/2	022/01/a	
Impact on score	Impact on score		Impact on score		
Neutral $ ightarrow$	Neutral $ ightarrow$		Neutral $ ightarrow$		
Impacted themes	Impacted themes	ίĵ	Impacted themes	ŝ	
ccords d'entreprise chez Orefi - Orexad es négociations entre la direction de Orefi	1 for the d	report Rubix U.K.	Arequipa: 6 fallecidos, entre ello en accidentes de carretera el fin		
es negociations entre la direction de Oren prexad et les instances représentatives du ersonnel ont abouti sur les accords et aver uivants. Les résultats des négociations ave artenaires sociaux chez Orefi - Orexad récisent les droits, avantages et obligation employeur et des salariés.	In this organisation, wome fants £1 that men earn when cor to les pay. Their median hourly p men's.When comparing m	mparing median hourly bay is 12% lower than ean (average) hourly	Las carreteras Arequipa-Juliaca y la Panamericana Sur fueron escenari trágicos choques que dejaron el sa fallecidos. Entre ellos se encuentra de edad. La Policía está en investig determinar quiénes fueron los resp estos siniestros. El primer choque o noche del sábado, cerca a la localio Allí, un bus de la empresa Julsa que de Arequipa-Desaguadero impactó parte trasera de un camión. De los que transportaba, 3 de ellos fallecia acuerdo a los policías de la zona, e contra el camión debido a que este	a o de dos Ido de 6 n 4 menores ación para ponsables de ocurrió en la dad de Imata. e hacía la ruta o contra la 40 pasajeros eron. De	



360° Watch Findings comprise relevant public information about companies' sustainability practices that have been identified via more than 10,000 data sources (including NGOs, press and trade unions). 360° Watch Findings are incorporated into the EcoVadis assessment and can have positive, negative or no score impact.

EcoVadis is connected to the following international sources:

- Sustainability networks and initiatives (e.g. AccountAbility, Business for Social Responsability, CSR Europe)

- Trade unions and employers' organizations

- International organization (e.g. United Nations, European Court of Human Rights, Global Compact, International Labor Organization, World Bank)

- NGOs (e.g. China Labor Watch, Greenpeace, WWF, Movimento Difesa del Cittadino)
- Research institutes and specialized press (e.g. CSR Asia, Blacksmith Institute, Corpwatch)

11. SPECIFIC COMMENTS

Additional comments from our analysts pertaining to the assessment.

Specific comments

Do records found in third party risk and compliance database.		
The company demonstrates an advanced management system on environmental issues.		
The company demonstrates an advanced management system on labor & human rights issues.		
The company demonstrates an advanced management system on ethics issues.		

12. CONTACT US

Any questions or need help? Visit our Help Center at support.ecovadis.com

APPENDIX:

INDUSTRY RISK PROFILE

Discover the primary sustainability risks, regulations, hot topics and best practices related to specific industries.

EcoVadis determines industry based on the International Standard Industrial Classification of All Economic Activities (ISIC), which is a compilation of all global economic activities published by the United Nations Statistical Commission. Its main purpose is to provide a set of activity categories that can be utilized for the collection and reporting of statistics according to such activities.

It is possible that a company has operations in more than one industry. In these cases, EcoVadis classifies companies based on their main area of operation, as determined by sustainability risk and/or total revenue.

CRITERIA ACTIVATION BY THEME:

Discover the primary sustainability risks, regulations, hot topics and best practices related to specific industries.





Anticompetitive Practices

0

Responsible Information Management

Sustainable Procurement



Supplier Environmental Practices

Supplier Social Practices

KEY SUSTAINABILITY ISSUES

Find qualitative explanations of the key sustainability issues and risk associated with Wholesale of other machinery and equipment



Medium

Environmental Services & Advocacy

Definition

Programs implemented to promote the sustainable consumption of their own products or services among their customer base. This criteria includes the positive/negative indirect impacts of the use of products and services.

Industry issues

Sustainable consumption is a prerequisite for a more prosperous, safe and equitable global future(5). In the last 50 years, the global population has consumed more goods and services than the combined total of all previous generations. This growth in consumption has fostered economic growth, environmental degradation and improved the quality of life for many. On the other hand we can say that sustainable consumption can be an effective long-term strategy for deepening authentic engagement with consumers and employees(5). Monitoring and evaluating sustainable consumption initiatives can also be facilitated through indicators, targets and monitoring systems of national sustainable development strategies(6). Promoting sustainable consumption requires improved understanding of consumer behavior and attitudes(6). Nowadays customers are demanding not only more sustainable products and services, but also greater transparency over sourcing and content of existing ones(6). Wholesalers can promote sustainable consumption by promoting more eco-friendly activities; providing customers with more energy efficient machineries or equipment; helping more customers to develop life cycle assessment on their product and developing consulting services which will help customers to be more aware of negative environmental impacts.



Importance

Sustainability issu



Sastaniability ISSUE

Employee Health & Safety

Definition

Deals with health and safety issues encountered by employees at work i.e. during operations and transport. Includes both physiological and psychological issues arising from, among others, dangerous equipment, work practices and hazardous substance.

Industry issues

Employee health and safety is important for companies involved in wholesale activity for different reasons. During storage of the machinery or equipment, overloading, crowding or failing to balance materials or handling materials can cause injury to the employees(7). Furthermore there must be proper use of on-site transport for the products to be wholesale. Employees with no proper knowledge on how to drive these vehicles can cause injury not only to themselves but also to their colleagues. Sometimes when products are stored in a certain heights before wholesale, precautions should be taken when handling tools or working from a high altitude2. Drivers must also know how to drive safely when transporting the products to different location for improper driving may cause accidents. When handling heavy equipment or machinery, employees must also have musculoskeletal awareness in order to prevent any muscle damage(8). Furthermore companies working in this sector can improve their employees health and safety by providing health & safety training, preventing accidents at work through improved accident reporting, conducting regular health & safety audits, through health & safety risk assessments etc. Also employees must test the weight of products before attempting to lift it to prevent musculoskeletal damage and heavy equipments should be stored at floor level to prevent any fall from height.



the training typically delivered in-company. The purpose of sales training is to achieve improved job performance. Proper training, skills developments and continuous performance monitoring of employees should always form part of the management's plan. By addressing the skills gaps, current and future, the retail and wholesale sectors will be in a position to respond quickly to the return of growth in the economy



Diversity, Equity and Inclusion

Definition

Deals with discrimination and harassment prevention at the workplace. Discrimination is defined as different treatment given to people in hiring, remuneration, training, promotion, termination; based on race, national origin, religion, disability, gender, sexual orientation, union membership, political affiliation or age. Harassment may include physical, psychological and verbal abuse in the work environment.

Industry issues

Studies conduced by the Australian workforce and productivity Agency have shown that more than two thirds (67%) of the wholesale trade workforce is male, compared to 54% for all industries(15). These problems should be tackled and eradicate so that there is a good working atmosphere among everyone. Companies should not have prejudices in terms of gender, physical ability, race and should diversify itself so that there is a good productivity.

allocate products, sales territory or suppliers(22). Companies should avoid agreeing or discussing with a competitor whether or not to bid on a contract or the price or terms of a bid(22). There should also be no exchange or discussion with competitors on any information about prices, marketing, customers, bid proposals or markets or other information that could affect the company's or its competitors' ability to conduct business independently or attending meetings where such topics are discussed(19). One more thing that companies can do is not entering into an agreement with customers or suppliers that establishes the resale price of a product without the approval of our Legal Department compelling a customer to purchase one product in

order to be able to purchase another product(19).

ðĵð **Ethics** Corruption Definition **Industry issues** Deals with all forms of corruption issues at work, including among Corruption and bribery issues are major issues for any company, other things extortion, bribery, conflict of interest, fraud, money particularly when operating in risk countries. Regulations such as the FCPA (Foreign Corrupt Practice Act) in the US address these issues and laundering. make it unlawful to make payments to foreign government officials to assist in obtaining or retaining business. The wholesale industry struggles with high levels of internal financial fraud such as vendor, supplier and procurement fraud(19). Over the past year, the number of companies with physical assets taken from has almost doubled from 25% in 2011/12 to 45% (20). High staff turnover, pay constraints and weak financial controls are some of the potential reasons explaining the high increase in fraud exposure. To minimize the risk of corruption, companies can implement a anti-corruption management system, carry due diligence by a third party, monitor unusual off-peak behavior and avoid conflicting relationships between employees within the same department (21). Anticompetitive Practices Definition **Industry issues** Deals with anti-competitive practices including among others: bid-Anti-competitive practices are becoming a major issue in global rigging, price fixing, dumping, predatory, pricing, coercive monopoly, markets, and in order to tackle these issues, we have to make some dividing territories, product tying, limit pricing, and the non respect of improvements such as do not enter into any agreement, or otherwise intellectual property. consenting, even informally or orally, with a competitor to fix prices,

Copyright © 2023 EcoVadis ® - All rights reserved

www.ecovadis.com | +33 (0) 1 82 28 88 88 | support@ecovadis.com

Responsible Information Management

Definition

Deals with third-party data protection and privacy which encompasses the protection of customer personal identification information (PII) and third party intellectual property rights.

Industry issues

Companies collect, process and share confidential information belonging to third-parties in order to operate their business. Thirdparty confidential information includes employee and consumer personal identification information, third parties' intellectual property, and business partner trade secrets. Companies are legally mandated in several jurisdictions to manage third party data responsibly. Breaches of third-party data, including proprietary intellectual property, trade secrets and employee and consumer PII expose companies to operational seizures, financial and reputational impacts caused by stakeholder lawsuits and regulatory penalties. The financial impacts of information security breaches can be both immediate and drawn out over several years, due to possible litigation action by parties who lost confidentiality of their information entrusted to the breached company. The costs of regulatory violations remain severe, and proposed changes to major regulatory frameworks in major countries are likely to impose greater fines. Ponemon Institute estimates the global average cost of a cyber-attack to be US\$3.86 million(18). Beyond direct regulatory and financial penalties, breaches in a company' information management system can cause long term distrust in the company' information security management. Almost immediately after Target's information breach, the company' net earnings for the fourth quarter were down 46 percent from the same period the year before. Over time, Target will pay an estimated US\$1.4 billion when factoring ongoing legal costs, class-action lawsuits by consumers and business partners, and credit monitoring services for affected consumers(19). In order for companies to manage operational and legal risks associated with information security breaches, it is vital that robust information security management systems are developed and implemented across to the operational scope. Companies should perform vulnerability assessments, implement access and disclosure controls and provide thorough training for all employees responsible for processing thirdparty data. An adequate incident response procedure capable of preventing further data loss, communicating with exposed stakeholders, and systems updates is necessary to meet legal requirements in key jurisdictions.

6)

Sustainable Procurement

Sustainability issue

Hiah

Supplier Environmental Practices

Definition

Deals with environmental issues within the supply chain i.e. environmental impacts generated from the suppliers and subcontractors own operations and products.

Industry issues

Sustainable procurement is the purchasing decisions that take into account environmental, social and ethical performance when purchasing. Although, the wholesale industry is not directly linked to the manufacturing process, the selection of good suppliers and subcontractors is essential to the wholesaling business. Though selection of infrastructure, materials, machinery and equipment are important and contributes to a greener environment. For example, for administrative purposes, it is more sustainable if a company uses FSC certified paper instead of normal paper. FSC certified paper are paper that have been manufactured in an Eco-friendly manner while complying to the law and are more efficient than recycled paper. Also companies can shortlist preferred suppliers with more environmentally friendly alternatives (eco-products) or consider the environmental impacts associated with new vehicles being purchased.



Supplier Social Practices

Definition

Deals with labor practices and human rights issues within the supply chain i.e. labor practices and human rights issues generated from the suppliers and subcontractors own operations or products.

Industry issues

Many companies' most significant impacts on the society occur in the supply chain. As these networks have grown in scale and complexity over the past years, so has the opportunities for companies to promote human rights, improve labor conditions and support ethical business conduct(23). Wholesale businesses should ensure that social performance is considered when choosing suppliers. They should have the responsibility to ensure that they do not contribute to or linked to human rights abuses in their supply chains like child labor, slavery, trafficking, unfair wages or unacceptably poor working conditions. So to reduce the impacts in the supply chain, companies could provide suppliers with a supplier code of conduct which includes clauses on labor and ethical issues and request a signature acknowledgment. Onsite audits also help to ensure that suppliers abide to the clauses mentioned in the code of conduct. Checking suppliers/sub-contractors compliance of basic labor requirements through CSR assessments or audits is a way to lower these risks. This would enhance corporate image in the marketplace.

Key industry Strengths

Key industry Improvement Areas



Sustainability KPIs Overview

KPI	All companies rated by EcoVadis in this industry
Active whistleblowing procedure in place	28%
Audit or assessment of suppliers on CSR issues	33%
Carbon disclosure project (CDP) respondent	9%
Global Compact Signatory	12%
ISO 14001 certified (at least one operational site)	32%
OHSAS 18001/ISO 45001 certification or equivalent (at least one operational	site) 21%
Policy on sustainable procurement issues	23%
Reporting on energy consumption or GHGs	34%
Reporting on health & safety indicators	24%

Main Regulations and Initiatives

World Fair Trade Organization

http://www.wfto.com/index.php?option=com_frontpage&Itemid=1

Developing the WFTO Fair Trade System as an affordable guarantee system focused on organizational Fair Trade compliance

ଣ୍ଡି Ethics

RoHS II

http://ec.europa.eu/enterprise/policies/european-standards/harmonised-stan dards/restriction-of-hazardous-substances/index_en.htm

🔎 Regulatory

The RoHS directive restricts the use of six hazardous materials in the manufacture of various types of electronic and electrical equipment.

😥 Environment

International Partnership for Premiums and Gifts (IPPAG)Cooperative Code of Conduct

http://www.ippag.net/corporatecitizenship

IPPAG Cooperative is made up of over 20 market leading promotional item wholesalers and distributors spread across the world

ຕື້ Labor & Human Rights

SA8000

http://www.sa-intl.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=Page.ViewPage&PageID=937

Social certification standards for decent workplaces, across all industrial sectors.

ເறີ Labor & Human Rights

Standard ISO 14000 (International Standard Organisation)

http://www.iso.org/iso/iso_14000_essentials

The ISO 14000 family addresses various aspects of environmental management

😥 Environment

REACH

http://ec.europa.eu/environment/chemicals/reach/reach_intro.htm

A Regulatory

The European Union regulation REACH (18 December 2006) encourages manufacturers and importers of "Substances of Very High Concern" to pre-register them.



Energy Star

http://www.energystar.gov/index.cfm?fuseaction=find_a_product.

Provides a system for rating the energy efficiency of products

D Environment

Business and Institutional Furniture Manufacturer's Association, USA

http://www.bifma.org/?page=JoinUsll

Not-for-profit trade association involving standards development and maintenance of office furniture product safety and performance standards

D Environment

GS1

http://www.gs1.org/about/overview

GS1 is an international not-for-profit association working towards improving the efficiency and visibility of supply and demand chains globally and across sectors

🔗 Sustainable Procurement

Universal Declaration of Human Rights

http://www.un.org/Overview/rights.html

Aregulatory

The Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) is an advisory declaration adopted by the United Nations General Assembly (10 December 1948)

ເມື່ອ Labor & Human Rights

International Labor Organization's Fundamental Conventions

http://www.ilo.org/wcmsp5/groups/public/---ed norm/---declaration/documen ts/publication/wcms_095895.pdf

🔎 Regulatory

The Governing Body of the International Labour Office has identified eight Conventions as fundamental to the rights of human beings at work. These rights are a precondition for 12 the others in that they provide a necessary framework from which to strive freely for the improvement of individual and collective conditions of work.

ເມື່ອ Labor & Human Rights

Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977

http://www.usdoj.gov/criminal/fraud/fcpa/

A Regulatory

The Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977 (FCPA) prohibits payments, gifts, or Practices Act contributions to officials or employees of any foreign government or government-owned business for the purpose of getting or retaining business.

a Ethics

United Nations Global Compact (10 principles)

http://www.unglobalcompact.org/AboutTheGC/TheTenPrinciples/index.html

The Global Compact asks companies to embrace, support and enact, within their sphere of influence, a set of ten principles in the areas of human rights, labour standards, the environment, and anti-corruption:



Standard Global Reporting Initiative's (GRI)

http://www.globalreporting.org/Home

The GRI is a network-based organization, that has set out the principles and indicators that organizations can use to measure and report their economic, environmental, and social performance.

分 前 動 の All themes

Carbon disclosure project

https://www.cdp.net

CDP is an international, not-for-profit organization providing the only global system for companies and cities to measure, disclose, manage and share vital environmental information.

😥 Environment

Standard OHSAS 18001 (Occupational Health and Safety Assessment Series)

http://www.ohsas-18001-occupational-health-and-safety.com/index.htm

OHSAS 18000 is an international occupational health and safety management system specification.

ືເறີ Labor & Human Rights

United Nations Convention against Corruption (UNCAC)

http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/treaties/CAC/index.html

A Regulatory

The UNCAC is the first leg12y binding international anti-corruption instrument. In its 8 Chapters and 71 Articles, the UNCAC obliges its States Parties to implement a wide and detailed range of anti-corruption measures affecting their laws, institutions and practices.

at Ethics

OECD guidelines for multinational enterprises

http://www.oecd.org/about/0,2337,en 2649 34889 1 1 1 1 1,00.html

The Guidelines are recommendations addressed by governments to multinational enterprises operating in or from adhering countries. They provide voluntary principles and standards for responsible business conduct in a variety of areas including employment and industrial relations, human rights, environment, information disclosure, combating bribery, consumer interests, science and technology, competition, and taxation.



Standard ISO 26000 (International Standard Organisation)

http://www.iso.org/iso/pressrelease.htm?refid=Ref972

The future International Standard ISO 26000, Guidance on social responsibility, will provide harmonized, glob12y relevant guidance based on international consensus among expert representatives of the main stakeholder groups and so encourage the implementation of best practice in social responsibility worldwide.



Sources

1- Transport energy and environment statistics 2011 11- Occupational Outlook Handbook https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attac http://www.bls.gov/ooh/sales/wholesale-and-manufacturing-sales hment data/file/8947/energy-2011.pdf -representatives.htm 2- Reducing CO2 emissions from Heavy-Duty Vehicles 12- Child Labor, Forced Labor, & Human Trafficking http://ec.europa.eu/clima/policies/transport/vehicles/heavy/inde http://www.dol.gov/ilab/issues/child-forced-labor-trafficking/ x en.htm 13- Ending Child Labor 3- Environmental Guidance For Your Business in Northern Ireland https://www.continuetolearn.uiowa.edu/laborctr/child labor/abou and Scotland t/ending.html http://www.netregs.org.uk/business_sectors/retail_wholesale.asp Х 14- Child Labor http://www.laborrights.org/issues/child-labor 4- Product liability and safety law https://www.gov.uk/product-liability-and-safety-law 15- Industry Snapshots 2013 http://www.awpa.gov.au/our-work/Workforce%20development/P 5- Redesigning Business Value : A Roadmap for Sustainable ages/Industry-Snapshots-.aspx Consumption http://www3.weforum.org/docs/WEF_RedesigningBusinessValue_S ustainableConsumption_Report_2010.pdf 16- 19. International Labour Organization (ILO), 2012, - News: 21 million people are now victims of forced labour, ILO says http://www.ilo.org/global/about-the-ilo/press-and-media-centre/n 6- Promoting Sustainable Consumption ews/WCMS_181961/lang--en/index.htm http://www.oecd.org/greengrowth/40317373.pdf 17- 20. United nations Global Compact & BSR, 2010, Supply Chain 7- Workplace Hazards Sustainability: A Practical Guide for Continuous Improvement http://www.takeonestep.org/Pages/yoursafety/safenotsorry/wor http://www.bsr.org/reports/BSR_UNGC_SupplyChainReport.pdf kplacehazards.aspx 18- UNGC -10 Principales 8- 2007 - 'Warehousing and storage: A guide to health and safety' https://www.unglobalcompact.org/abouttheGC/thetenprinciples/i http://www.hse.gov.uk/pubns/books/hsg76.htm ndex.html 9- Wholesale and Warehouse Industries Under the Fair Labor 19- Global Fraud Report (2010/11) Standards Act (FLSA) http://fr.kroll.com/media/pdfs/FraudReport English-US Oct10.pdf http://www.dol.gov/whd/regs/compliance/whdfs10.pdf 20- Global Fraud Report (2013/14) 10- Social dialogue and working conditions http://fraud.kroll.com/industry-analysis/retail-wholesale-distributi http://eurofound.europa.eu/sites/default/files/ef_files/pubdocs/2 on/ 011/12/en/2/EF1112EN.pdf 21- Fighting fraud on the wholesale front

http://subex.com/pdf/fighting-fraud-on-the-wholesale-front.pdf

22- Anixter Business Ethics

https://www.anixter.com/content/dam/Anixter/Guide/13H0003X0 0-Anixter-Business-Ethics-Guide-2013-EN-US.pdf? ga=1.234726942.1 004685744.1423810977

23- Larry Ponemon, 2018, Calculating the Cost of a Data Breach in 2018, the Age of AI and the IoT.

https://securityintelligence.com/ponemon-cost-of-a-data-breach-2 018/

24- Andrew Roberts, 2015, Legal Ramifications of Data Breaches.

https://www.stratokey.com/blog/Legal-ramifactions-of-data-breac hes

25- 26. United nations Global Compact & BSR, 2010, Supply Chain Sustainability: A Practical Guide for Continuous Improvement

http://www.bsr.org/reports/BSR_UNGC_SupplyChainReport.pdf